

HEDY SHEPHERD

Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 anyone with a claim against or an interest in the Estate of the deceased, late of 12 Dover Court, Flat 23 Blackheath Hill, Blackheath, London SE10 8DE, who died on 21/10/2025, must send written details to the address below by 14/04/2026, after which the Estate will be distributed with regard only to claims and interests notified.

Tony Brownlie
c/o Atwaters Solicitors LLP,
145 High Road, Loughton, IG10 4LY.
Ref: 2999243/2

To place a public notice in this paper and online, email hello@cm-media.co.uk or call 020 7232 1639.

Deadline is 3pm Wed

You'd want to know if someone was applying for an **ALCOHOL LICENCE** near you, right?

STAY INFORMED ABOUT LICENSING PLANS FOR YOUR AREA.

The Public Notice Portal is a free to use, online service that will tell you who is applying for what and where. Plus, if you register, we'll tell you about any plans for your community before it's too late.

publicnoticeportal.uk



Public Notice Portal

Notice of application to vary a Premises Licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003

Notice is hereby given that Metropolis Vauxhall Limited in respect of Premises known as Metropolis London, Arches 72 to 73, Goding Street, London, SE1 5AW applied to Lambeth Council for a Variation of a Premises Licence. The proposed variation is: 1. To amend the terminal hour for recorded music (indoors), late night refreshment (indoors) and sale by retail of alcohol (on and off) to 03:00 Friday and Saturday only. 2. To amend the terminal hour for opening hours to 03:30 Friday and Saturday only. 3. To add an additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day when British Summertime commences for recorded music, late night refreshment, sale of alcohol and opening hours. 4. To add a condition to limit the extended hours to pre-booked private events – see application for full details. All other licensable activities, permitted hours, opening hours and conditions to remains as existing. Any representations regarding the above-mentioned application must be received in writing by Licensing Section, London Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1EG or by e-mail licensing@lambeth.gov.uk no later than 4th March 2026 stating the grounds for representation. The register of Lambeth Council and the record of the application may be inspected at the address of the council, given above, during normal business hours or on the council's website - www.lambeth.gov.uk.

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an application. A person is liable to an unlimited fine on conviction should such a false statement be made.

Poppleton Allen
37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market, Nottingham, NG1 1LS

LICENSING ACT 2003**SPECIAL TREATMENT LICENSING NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR NEW LICENCE**

NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT: **Nensiben Prajapati** has applied to the London Borough of Lambeth for a SPECIAL TREATMENT LICENCE, to carry out the following treatments: Laser Hair removal & IPL, HydraFacial, Chemical peels, Microneedling, LED light therapies and facial massage at the premises: **Elite Laser & Skin Clinic, 91 Grappler zone, Westminster Bridge Road, SE1 7HR**

The record of this application may be inspected during normal office hours by an appointment at the Licensing Section, London Borough of Lambeth Town Hall, Basement Room B08 & B09, 1 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1RW, or via the licensing authority's website, at www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing. A responsible authority or any other person may make representation to the licensing authority in respect of this application.

Representations must be made in writing, either by post to the above address, or by email to licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received no later than **06.03.2026**. It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with a licensing application, and the maximum fine for which a person is liable on summary conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard scale (£5,000).

LICENSING ACT 2003**NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE**

Name of applicant:
Madol Doova Ltd

Postal address of premises:
79 Manor Road, Wallington, SM6 0DE

Application details:

Live music and recorded music (indoors)
Sun-Thurs 10:00 - 23:00
Fri-Sat 10:00 - 01:00

Late night refreshment (both)
Sun-Thurs 23:00 - 00:00
Fri-Sat 23:00 - 01:00

Supply alcohol (both)
Sun-Thurs 10:00 - 00:00
Fri-Sat 10:00 - 01:00

Full details of the application can be inspected on the licensing register online at www.sutton.gov.uk, or in person at the address given below.

Deadline for representations:
05 March 2026

Representations must be made in writing to the Licensing Authority by post:
Licensing Team, London Borough of Sutton, Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, SM1 1EA or by email: licensing@sutton.gov.uk

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with an application. The maximum penalty on conviction for such an offence is an unlimited fine.

LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM**ADAMSRILL PRIMARY SCHOOL & ST MICHAEL'S C OF E PRIMARY SCHOOL AND PRENDERGAST VALE SCHOOL**

The Lewisham (Prescribed Routes) (No.1) (School Streets) Experimental Traffic Order 2026

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Lewisham Borough Council on 13 February 2026 made the above-mentioned Order under Sections 9 and 10 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended. The Order will come into force on 23 February 2026 for a period of 18 months.

ETO 1106

2. The general effect of the Order will be to, on an experimental basis:-

(a) introduce a new 'pedestrian and cycle zone' to restrict vehicle access in the vicinity of schools, comprising the roads or parts of roads listed in Schedule 1 to this Notice. These pedestrian and cycle zones will operate at the times on the days specified, with permit identifier and eligibilities as stated in the said Schedule.

(b) suspend the existing Order imposing a Pedestrian Zone in the entire length of VIAN STREET, namely "THE LEWISHAM (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO. 4) TRAFFIC ORDER 2013" only

insofar as it relates to the above;

(c) suspend the existing Order imposing a Pedestrian and Cycle Zone in a length of ADAMSRILL ROAD which extends between a point 9 metres east of the eastern kerb-line of Fairwyn Road and a point 4.5 metres west of the western kerb-line of Champion Road, namely "THE LEWISHAM (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (SCHOOL STREETS) (NO 2) TRAFFIC ORDER 2023" only insofar as it relates to the above.

3. The Order provides that in pursuance of section 10(2) of the 1984 Act, the Council's Road Safety and Sustainable Transport Manager, or some person authorised by them, may, if it appears to them or that person essential in the interests of the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of traffic or for preserving or improving the amenities of the area through which any road affected by the Order extends, modify or suspend the Order or any provision thereof.

4. Copies of the made Order, plan and Statement of the Council's Reasons for making the Order may be obtained by emailing a request to [trafficorders@leisham.gov.uk](mailto:trafficorders@lewisham.gov.uk) quoting reference 'ETO 1106'.

5. If any person wishes to question the validity of the Order or of any of its provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the 1984 Act, or that any requirement of that Act or of any instrument made under that Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

6. The Council will in due course consider whether the provisions of the Order should be continued in force indefinitely by means of a permanent Order made under section 6 of the 1984 Act. Any person may object to or make representations regarding the making of the permanent Order for the purpose of such indefinite continuation within a period of six months beginning with the date on which the experimental Order comes into force or, if the Order is varied by subsequent Order or modified pursuant to section 10(2) of the 1984 Act, beginning with the date on which the variation or modification or the latest variation or modification comes into force.

7. Any such objection or representation must be made in writing and all objections must specify the grounds on which they are made and must be emailed to: trafficorders@leisham.gov.uk or posted to Lewisham Transport Policy & Development, 5th Floor Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU.

8. All written representations received concerning Traffic Regulation Orders are public documents that may be inspected by any person on demand.

Schedule 1 – Pedestrian and Cycle Zones

(1) **Adamsrill Primary School & St Michael's C Of E Primary School** (Permit Identifier: SS6), operating Monday to Friday between 8.15am to 9.15am and 3.00pm to 4.00pm. Permit eligible for the following properties: 116-216 Adamsrill Road (evens), 159-237 Adamsrill Road (odds), Normandy Close, 214 Perry Rise, Dillwyn Close, 1-18 Paxton Court, 29-31A Champion Road (odds), 1-29/29A Champion Crescent, 3-75 Larkbere Road (odds), 2-60 Larkbere Road (evens), 60-80 Burghill Road (evens) and 31-55 Burghill Road (odds). Roads within the Zone:- ADAMSRILL ROAD – between the eastern kerb-line of Fairwyn Road and the eastern kerb-line of Perry Rise; BURGHILL ROAD – between the eastern kerb-line of Highclere Street and the northern kerb-line of Champion Crescent; CHAMPION CRESCENT – its entire length; CHAMPION ROAD – between the northern kerb-line of Holmshaw Close and the eastern kerb-line of Adamsrill Road; LARKBERE ROAD – its entire length;

(2) **Prendergast Vale School** – (Permit Identifier: SS55), operating Monday to Friday between 8.00am to 9.00am & 2.30pm to 3.30pm. Permit eligible for the following properties: Vian Street, Waterway Avenue, Pine Tree Way, Smead Way, Silver Road, Odell Walk, Bankside Avenue, Elder Walk, Yew Tree Close, 1A and 1B Ellerdale Street, 1-68 Viney Road, 1-10 and 10A Brookbank Road. Roads within the Zone:- BANKSIDE AVENUE – its entire length; BERTRAND STREET – between the eastern kerb-line of Branscombe Street eastwards to the edge of the carriageway (at the western side of railway bridge); ELDER WALK – its entire length; ELLERDALE STREET – between the eastern kerb-line of Marsala Road eastwards to a point the road becomes Elmira Street; ELMIRA STREET – between a point 5.5m south of the eastern kerb-line of Loampit Vale southwards to a point the road becomes Ellerdale Street; ODELL WALK – its entire length; PINE TREE WAY – its entire length; SILVER ROAD – its entire length; SMEAD WAY – its entire length; VIAN STREET – its entire length; VINEY ROAD – its entire length; WATERWAY AVENUE – its entire length; YEW TREE CLOSE – its entire length.

Dated 13th February 2026.
**Zahur Khan – Director of Public Realm,
Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, London SE6 4RU**

Transport for London Public Notice**ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984****THE GLA ROADS AND GLA SIDE ROADS (ROYAL BOROUGH OF KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA) RED ROUTE CONSOLIDATION TRAFFIC ORDER 2008 VARIATION ORDER 2026****THE GLA ROADS AND GLA SIDE ROADS (SOUTHWARK) RED ROUTE CONSOLIDATION TRAFFIC ORDER 2007 VARIATION ORDER 2026**

1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that on 4th February 2026 it made the above named Orders, under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The Orders will come into force on 16th February 2026.
2. The general nature and effect of the Orders will be to vary the existing controls and descriptions in the Orders.
3. The roads which would be affected by the Orders are the various TfL Main Road and Side Roads in the London Boroughs of Southwark and Royal Borough of Kensington & Chelsea.
4. A copy of the Orders and a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals can be inspected by visiting our website at <https://haveyoursay.tfl.gov.uk/tro> and selecting the relevant borough and reference the Traffic Order relates to or by appointment during normal office hours at our office at the address below. To arrange an appointment please email trafficordersection@tfl.gov.uk. Copies of the documents may be requested via email at trafficordersection@tfl.gov.uk, or by post at Transport for London, Streets Traffic Order Team, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ quoting reference SNO/REGULATION/STOT/BS/TRO/GLA/2026/0034 and 0039.
5. Any person wishing to question the validity of the Orders or of any of their provisions on the grounds that they are not within the relevant powers conferred by the Act or that any requirement of the Act has not been complied with, that person may, within six weeks from the date on which the Orders are made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

Dated this 13th day of February 2026

Margaret Waite
Head of Network Performance, Network Performance Delivery
Transport for London, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ

**Section 34 Licensing Act 2003****Premises Licence Application**

On February 3rd 2026 **Royal College of Art** applied to Westminster City Council for a variation to the premises licence at **11-22 Kensington Gore, SW7 2EU**.

The application submits revised plans of the premises; removes historical conditions and introduces new conditions to promote licensing objectives.

There is no change to the times or days of operation.

Any person who wishes to make a representation in relation to this application must give notice in writing of their representation by **March 3rd 2026** stating the grounds for making that representation to: Licensing Service, Westminster City Hall, 64 Victoria Street, London SW1E 5QP. The Licensing Authority must receive representations by the date given above and will have regard to any such representation in considering the application.

The application can be viewed online by following the link to the public register at www.westminster.gov.uk/Licensing.

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, liable on conviction to an unlimited fine, to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this application.

DSW Group
Consultants to the licensed trade
0203 900 2510
admin@dswgroup.co.uk

Section 17 Licensing Act 2003**Premises Licence Application**

On February 3rd 2026, **Royal College of Art** applied to Westminster City Council for a new premises licence at **Stevens Building, 41-43 Jay Mews, 11-22 Kensington Gore, SW7 2AT**.

The application seeks to permit the sale of alcohol by retail from 10:00 until 23:00 Monday to Saturday, 10:00 until 22:00 on Sunday and Bank Holidays.

The premises shall not be open to the public saved for pre-booked events.

Any person who wishes to make a representation in relation to this application must give notice in writing of their representation by **March 3rd 2026** stating the grounds for making that representation to: Licensing Service, Westminster City Hall, 64 Victoria Street, London SW1E 5QP. The Licensing Authority must receive representations by the date given above and will have regard to any such representation in considering the application.

The application can be viewed online by following the link to the public register at www.westminster.gov.uk/Licensing.

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, liable on conviction to an unlimited fine, to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this application.

DSW Group
Consultants to the licensed trade
0203 900 2510
admin@dswgroup.co.uk

To place a notice, please email hello@cm-media.co.uk

View all weekly and archive public notices and sign up to the Public Notice Portal at www.southlondon.co.uk/category/public-notices/

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
Notice Under The Town and Country Planning Acts

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council is considering applications as set out below under the following categories

ADV = ADVERTISEMENT CONSENT
FUL = FULL PLANNING PERMISSION
LB = LISTED BUILDING CONSENT

Written representations should be made within three weeks of the date of this advertisement to the Director of Planning, PO Box 734, Winchester SO23 5DG. Any comments made are open to inspection by the public and in the event of an appeal may be referred to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government. Confidential comments cannot be taken into account in determining an application.

Application plans can be viewed online at www.lambeth.gov.uk/searchplanningapps – search using the reference number at the end of each application listing.

BT InLink Advertising Right Outside Surridge Court Clapham Road London Two digital 75-inch LCD display screens, one on each side of the Street Hub unit. (Please note: The reference number for this Advertisement Consent application is 26/00300/ADV but there is also an associated application for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 26/00299/FUL) 26/00300/ADV

BT InLink Advertising Right At 1 To 3 Brixton Road London The proposed removal of an existing InLink Unit, and the deployment of a replacement Street Hub 3 unit. (Please note: The reference number for this Advertisement Consent application is 26/00298/ADV but there is also an associated application for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 26/00297/FUL) 26/00298/ADV

1 - 4 Brixton Hill Place London SW2 1HJ Variation of condition 13 (Hard/soft landscaping) of planning permission ref : 22/01987/FUL (Demolition of the existing buildings and redevelopment of site to provide a H shaped building ranging from 2 - 5 storeys in height comprising 24 self-contained residential units (Class C3); together with the provision of three disabled car parking bays, refuse and cycle storage, child play area, landscaping and boundary treatment) granted on appeal ref : APP/N5660/W/23/3317382 on 28/07/2023.

Variation sought : Amendments to the wording of condition 13 in regard to the Urban Greening Factor score. 26/00256/VOC

Outside 110 Brixton Hill London SW2 Removal of the InLink unit, and installation/display of one internally illuminated double sided digital screens (75-inch) LCD Street Hub 3 Unit. (Please note: The reference number for this Advertisement Consent application is 26/00260/ADV but there is also an associated application for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 26/00259/FUL) 26/00260/ADV

40 Atherfold Road London Lambeth SW9 9LW Replacement of all single-glazed timber sash and casement windows with double-glazed timber sash and casement windows. 26/00358/FUL

Outside 420 To 422 Brixton Road London Removal of the InLink unit, and installation/display of one internally illuminated double sided digital screens (75-inch) LCD Street Hub 3 Unit. (Please note: The reference number for this Advertisement Consent application is 26/00304/ADV but there is also an associated application for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 26/00303/FUL) 26/00304/ADV

28 Atherfold Road London Lambeth SW9 9LW Replacement of all single-glazed timber sash and casement windows with double-glazed timber sash and casement windows. 26/00353/FUL

30 Atherfold Road London Lambeth SW9 9LW Replacement of all single-glazed timber sash and casement windows with double-glazed timber sash and casement windows. 26/00354/FUL

76 Upper Ground London SE1 9PZ Request for Listed Building Consent in relation to internal partial demolition to form new openings in the Level 02 and Level 03 floor slabs for the installation of new internal staircases connecting Levels 01 and 03. 26/00089/LB

24 Atherfold Road London Lambeth SW9 9LW Replacement of all single-glazed timber sash and casement windows with double-glazed timber sash and casement windows. 26/00351/FUL

26 Atherfold Road London Lambeth SW9 9LW Replacement of all single-glazed timber sash and casement windows with double-glazed timber sash and casement windows. 26/00352/FUL

73 Fitzalan Street London SE11 6QU Erection of two linked dormer windows extension including the installation of two front and one rear roof lights to Flat 2. 25/03933/FUL

Unit 38 Market Row SW9 8LD And Unit 44 Atlantic Road London SW9 8JN Application for Listed Building Consent for the removal of partition wall between Units 38 and 44 and the installation of a new kitchen extract unit and flue above roof (Associated Full Planning Permission with reference number 25/03955/FUL received). 25/03956/LB

InLink Advertising Right Outside 467 KFC Brixton Road London Removal of the existing InLink unit and installation of a new Street Hub unit, including the display of two internally illuminated digital LCD screens (associated advertisement consent: 26/00264/ADV). 26/00263/FUL

132 Lower Marsh London SE1 7AE Erection of rear 1st floor extension together with the installation of a rear door to 2nd floor to access new terrace, installation of ground floor front door and replacement of 2nd floor front window and rear 1st floor windows. 26/00274/FUL

98 Riggindale Road London SW16 1QJ Replacement of the existing timber windows with new double glazed timber windows. 26/00283/RG3

381-383 Norwood Road London Lambeth SE27 9BQ Erection of a static sequential advertisement measuring 1720mm x 1160 mm. 26/00242/ADV

134 Peabody Cottages Rosendale Road London Lambeth SE24 9DR Replacement of rear facing sash window with double doors. Replacement of single door and window with timber sash window. Replacement of modern skylight with conservation style skylight. 26/00280/FUL

22 Atherfold Road London Lambeth SW9 9LW Replacement of all white single-glazed timber sash and casement windows with white double-glazed timber sash and casement windows. 26/00350/FUL

2 Victoria Rise London Lambeth SW4 0NZ Erection of a basement level rear infill extension with lightwell and steps to garden level. 25/03755/FUL

34 Atherfold Road London Lambeth SW9 9LW Replacement of all single-glazed timber sash and casement windows with double-glazed timber sash and casement windows. 26/00355/FUL

36 Atherfold Road London Lambeth SW9 9LW Replacement of all single-glazed timber sash and casement windows with double-glazed timber sash and casement windows. 26/00356/FUL

38 Atherfold Road London Lambeth SW9 9LW Replacement of all single-glazed timber sash and casement windows with double-glazed timber sash and casement windows. 26/00357/FUL

32 Atherfold Road London Lambeth SW9 9LW Replacement of all front and rear windows with double glazed timber windows. 26/00374/FUL

Outside 292 Brixton Hill London SW2 Removal of the InLink unit, and installation/display of one internally illuminated double sided digital screens (75-inch) LCD Street Hub 3 Unit. (Please note: The reference number for this Advertisement Consent application is 26/00294/ADV but there is also an associated application for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 26/00293/FUL) 26/00294/ADV

22 Amesbury Avenue London SW2 3AA Erection of a single storey side-return extension and single storey rear extension. 25/03897/FUL

58 Brixton Water Lane London Lambeth SW2 1QB Replacement of the front boundary wall with low brick wall and metal railings, and the 9.6m length of fence to rear west boundary with a brick wall of the same height; including one side window to rear extension with a single door. (Please note: The reference number for this Listed Building Consent application is 25/04018/LB but there is also an associated application for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 26/00372/FUL) 25/04018/LB

54 Gipsy Hill London SE19 1NL Erection of a single storey rear and side extensions to increase the House in Multiple Occupation (HMO) (Sui Generis) from 7 to 9 bed - Resubmission. 26/00313/FUL

BT InLink On Kennington Park Road O/S Carrick Court Jct Kennings Way London SE11 Removal of existing InLink Unit, and installation of replacement Street Hub 3 unit. (Please note: The reference number for this application for Full Planning Permission is 26/00288/FUL, but there is also an associated application for Advertisement Consent related to these works with reference number: 26/00289/ADV) 26/00288/FUL

BT InLink On Kennington Park Road O/S Carrick Court Jct Kennings Way London SE11 Display of 2x internally illuminated digital 75-inch LCD display screens, one on each side of new Street Hub unit. (Please note: The reference number for this Advertisement Consent application is 26/00289/ADV but there is also an associated application for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 26/00288/FUL) 26/00289/ADV

InLink Advertising Rights Opposite 355 Wandsworth Road London Two digital 75-inch LCD display screens, one on each side of the Street Hub unit. (Please note: The reference number for this Advertisement Consent application is 26/00322/ADV but there is also an associated application for Full Planning Permission related to these works with reference number: 26/00321/FUL) 26/00322/ADV

Dated this Friday 13th February 2026

Rob Bristow

Rob Bristow
Director - Planning, Transport & Sustainability
Climate and Inclusive Growth Directorate

Transport for London Public Notice

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A100 GLA ROAD (TOWER BRIDGE ROAD/TOWER BRIDGE APPROACH, LONDON BORBOURS OF SOUTHWARK AND TOWER HAMLETS) (RESTRICTION OF TRAFFIC IN CONNECTION WITH FILMING) ORDER 2026

- Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the above named Traffic Order under section 16A of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 for the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is summarised in paragraph 3.
- The purpose of the Order is to enable filming to take place in the London Boroughs of Southwark and Tower Hamlets.
- The effect of the Order is to prohibit any:
 - vehicle from entering, exiting, proceeding or stopping on the A100 Tower Bridge Road, Tower Bridge and Tower Bridge Approach between its junctions with Fair Street and Tower Hill; access will be maintained from East Smithfield to St Katherine's Way and from the eastern arm of Queen Elizabeth Street to Tooley Street;
 - pedestrian from proceeding on Tower Bridge Road, Tower Bridge and Tower Bridge Approach between its junctions with the steps to and from St Katherine's Way and the River Thames northern bankside footway and the River Thames southern bankside footway;
 - vehicle from entering, exiting, proceeding or stopping on Queen Elizabeth Street between its junctions with Tower Bridge Road and Tooley Street.
 - vehicle from stopping in the Loading and Disabled Persons Vehicle Bay at the south-eastern Kerb-Line on Tower Bridge Road outside Nos. 224 to 226 Tower Bridge Road;

The Order will also permit all vehicles to turn left into Aldgate High Street from Mansell Street.

Access to any premises situated on or adjacent to the road, or to any other premises accessible for pedestrians from, and only from, the road will be maintained.

Filming will be phased such that some restrictions will apply only at certain times.

The Order will be effective at certain times between 11:00 PM to 11:59 PM on 21st February 2026 and from 6:00 AM to 9:00 AM and 10:00 PM to 11:59 PM on 22nd February 2026 short traffic holds up to a maximum 3 minutes will occur on the sections of highway described in Articles 3. (1) to (3) above. between 12:01 AM and 6:00 AM on 22nd February 2026 and between 12:01 AM and 5:00 AM on 23rd February 2026 a full closure will apply to Articles 3. (1) to (3) above. Article 3. (4) above will be effective from 6:00 PM on 20th February 2026 until 7:00 AM on 23rd February 2026 or until the conclusion of the filming whichever is the soonest. The prohibitions will apply only during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated by traffic signs.

- The prohibitions will not apply in respect of:
 - any vehicle being used for the purposes of that event or for fire brigade, ambulance or police purposes;
 - anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.

Additional streets and lengths of streets may also be closed at the direction of a police constable in uniform, to facilitate alternative routes.

- At such times as the prohibition is in force an alternative route will be indicated by traffic signs via Fair Street, Tooley Street, Jamaica Road, Abbey Street, Long Lane, Borough High Street, Great Dover Street, London Bridge, East Cheap, Byward Street and Tower Hill to normal route of travel. For traffic in a southerly direction via Tower Hill, Minories, Goodman's Yard, Mansell Street, Aldgate High Street, Leadenhall Street, Gracechurch Street, King William Street, London Bridge and Tooley Street to normal route of travel. for pedestrians via Queen's Walk, London Bridge, King William Street, Lower Thames Street, Sugar Quay and Three Quays Walk or reverse to normal route of travel.

Dated this 13th day of February 2026

Gerard O'Toole
Network Regulation Manager, Transport for London
Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London, SE1 8NJ

MAYOR OF LONDON



Application to Licence premises for Massage and or Other special treatments from London Borough of Lambeth

Mrs. Roma Mhisun has applied to the London Borough of Lambeth for the grant of a Special Treatment Establishment Licence, in respect of the following premises: **Laza Health and Beauty Spa, "Laza Spa", 252 Brixton Hill, London SW2 1HF** which would authorise the following licensable activities:

Commercial massage and special treatments, all treatments in Band A, B, C and D of the Special Treatment Establishment Licence. The operating hours being: 0700 - 23:30 Monday to Sunday.

The record of this application may be inspected during normal office hours by an appointment at the Licensing Section, London Borough of Lambeth, 3rd floor Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1EG, or via the licensing authority's website, at www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing

A responsible authority or any other person may make representation to the licensing authority in respect of this application. Representations must be made in writing, either by post to the above address, or by email to licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received no later than **14/03/2026**

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with a licensing application, and the maximum fine for which a person is liable on summary conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard scale (£5,000)

To place a notice, please email hello@cm-media.co.uk

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14
TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – ARLINGFORD ROAD AND BRAILSFORD ROAD

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to enable Thames Water to carry out water mains replacement works, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth has made an Order, the effect of which will be to temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding, waiting, including waiting for the purpose of loading and unloading a vehicle or parking in those lengths of Arlingford Road and Brailsford Road:

- (a) Phase one:
Arlingford Road between its junction with Brixton Water Lane and No. 3A Arlingford Road.
- (b) Phase two:
Arlingford Road between No. 3A Arlingford Road and its junction with the northernmost south-west to north-east arm of Brailsford Road; and
Brailsford Road, between side of No. 18 Arlingford Road and No. 3 Brailsford Road.
- (c) Phase three:
Arlingford Road, between No. 27 Arlingford Road and No. 35A Arlingford Road.
- (d) Phase four:
Arlingford Road, between No. 27 Arlingford Road and its northernmost junction with Brailsford Road.
- (e) Phase five:
Arlingford Road, between No. 66 Arlingford Road and No. 44 Arlingford Road.
- (f) Phase six:
Arlingford Road, between its southernmost junction with Brailsford Road, and No. 66 Arlingford Road.
- (g) Phase seven:
Brailsford Road, between No. 77 Brailsford Road and its southernmost junction with Arlingford Road.
- (h) Phase eight:
Brailsford Road, between No. 61 Brailsford Road and No. 77 Brailsford Road.
- (i) Phase nine:
Brailsford Road, between No. 37 Brailsford Road and No. 61 Brailsford Road.
- (j) Phase ten:
Brailsford Road, between No. 29 Brailsford Road and No. 35 Brailsford Road and the side of No. 37 Brailsford Road.
- (k) Phase eleven:
Brailsford Road, between the side of No. 37 Arlingford Road and its junction with Tulse Hill (opposite No. 26 Tulse Hill).
- (l) Phase twelve:
Brailsford Road, between No. 3 Brailsford Road and No. 29 Brailsford Road.

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles will be available via:

- (a) Phases one and two:
Brixton Water Lane, Crownstone Road, Effra Road, Tulse Hill and Brailsford Road.
- (b) Phases three, four, five, six and twelve:
Brailsford Road and Tulse Hill, and vice versa.
- (c) Phases seven, eight and nine:
Arlingford Road and Brailsford Road, and vice versa.
- (d) Phase ten:
Arlingford Road, Brailsford Road and Tulse Hill, and vice versa.
- (e) Phase eleven:
Tulse Hill and Brailsford Road, and vice versa.

3. The Order will come into force on 16 February 2026 and continue in force for a maximum duration of 6 months, to allow for contingencies, or until the works have been completed whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the works will take 14 weeks to complete.

Dated 13 February 2026

Ben Stevens
Highways Network Manager

PUBLIC NOTICE
LICENSING ACT 2003 – APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE

An application has been made by: **Momo & Co Trading** for the grant of a premises licence for the premises **Momo & Co, Unit 4, 107 Broadway Shopping Centre, Bexleyheath, DA6 7JN** On the date of: **02/02/2026**

Summary of the proposed licensable activities and the proposed hours of opening are:
Sale of alcohol
Hours: 10am to 10:30pm (Monday to Sunday)
Store opening hours: 10am to 11pm (Monday to Sunday) 7 days a week

Any person wishing to view details of an application may contact the Licensing Partnership on 01732 227004 or email them at: licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk or visit <http://pa.sevenoaks.gov.uk/online-licensing>

Any person wishing to make representation about the application should make them in writing on or before the: **03/03/2026**

To: Licensing Partnership, Council Offices, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 1HG Email: licensing@sevenoaks.gov.uk.

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an application. The offence is punishable on summary conviction by a fine of any amount.

PUBLIC NOTICE LICENSING ACT 2003

To whom it may concern:
I/We Festival Republic Limited do hereby give notice that I/we have applied to the Licensing Authority at The London Borough of Bromley for (a new) Premises Licence at: **Crystal Palace Concert Bowl, Crystal Palace Park, Ledington Road, SE26 6UT and known as Crystal Palace Concert Bowl**

The application is to: -
The following licensable activities to take place on no more than 12 days between 1 July and 31 August between 2026 – 2031 (inclusive).
The sale by retail of alcohol: supply of alcohol (on sales) between the hours of 11:00 – 22:30 Monday – Thursday and Sunday, 11:00-23:00 Friday – Saturday.
Provision of regulated entertainment between the hours of 11:00 – 22:30 Monday – Thursday and Sunday, 11:00-23:00 Friday – Saturday, including: plays, films, live music, recorded music, performances of dance, any entertainment of a similar description.
Any person wishing to make representations to this application may do so by writing to Licensing, London Borough of Bromley, Churchill Court, 2 Westmoreland Road, Bromley BR1 1AS, and may also be sent via email to licensing@bromley.gov.uk not later than Date: **10/03/2026**

Representations received after this date cannot be considered. All representations MUST BE IN WRITING

A copy of the application can be viewed at the Licensing Authority's address during normal office hours; or on the Council's website: www.bromley.gov.uk (search applications). It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with this application, the maximum fine on summary conviction is unlimited.

Signed Melvin Benn
Applicant
Dated 10/02/2026

Notice of application for a Premises Licence.

Notice is hereby given that **Cellar Four Ltd** has applied to Wandsworth Council for a new premises licence at **Flat 5 Abbott House, Nightingale Lane SW12 8NW** for the sale by retail of alcohol (for consumption off the premises), Monday to Sunday (7 days a week) between 00:00 – 23:59 (24 hours online ordering available).

Any person who wishes to make a representation in relation to this application must give notice in writing by **5th March 2026** stating the grounds for making said representation to: Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk

The record of this application may be inspected Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior appointment at the offices of Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. Information on all new and variation applications received by the Licensing Authority can be viewed on the Council's website www.wandsworth.gov.uk

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with an application, punishable upon conviction by an unlimited fine.

LONDON BOROUGH OF LAMBETH
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 - SECTION 14
TEMPORARY TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS – BROCKWELL PARK TO GIPSY HILL HEALTHY ROUTE (PHASE 3)

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, to carry out investigative, highway and drainage works associated with the implementation of Phase 3 of the Brockwell Park to Gipsy Hill Healthy Route scheme, the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth intends to make an Order, the effect of which would be to:

- (a) temporarily prohibit vehicles from entering or proceeding, waiting, including waiting for the purpose of loading and unloading a vehicle or parking in those lengths of road outlined below:
 - (i) Phase 3:
Rosendale Road, between its junction with Lotus Close and outside the northern boundary of No. 76 Rosendale Road; and Park Hall Road, between outside Nos. 27-31A Park Hall Road and outside the eastern boundary of No. 43 Park Hall Road.
 - (ii) Phase 4C:
Rosendale Road, between outside 104 Rosendale Road and outside No. 69 Rosendale Road.
 - (iii) Phases 5A and 5B:
Eastmearn Road at its junction with Rosendale Road, and Carson Road at its southernmost junction with Rosendale Road.
 - (iv) Phase 5C:
Rosendale Road, between outside No. 125 Rosendale Road and its junction with Elmworth Grove.
 - (v) Phases 6 and 6A:
Carson Road at its northernmost junction with Rosendale Road; and Rosendale Road, between its junction with Thurlow Park Road and outside No. 131 Rosendale Road
- (b) temporarily prohibit vehicles for waiting (including waiting for the purpose of loading or unloading the vehicle) in that length of Rosendale Road which lies between its junction with Thurlow Park Road and its junction with Tritton Road.
- (c) temporarily suspend the prohibition of buses travelling on Park Hall Road between its junctions with Rosendale Road and Croxton Road.
- (d) temporarily suspend the one-way traffic system in Elmworth Grove between its junctions with Rosendale Road and Park Hall Road

2. Alternative routes for affected vehicles by the road closures outlined in (1)(a) above would be available via:

- (a) Phase 3:
Rosendale Road, Rosendale Road, Tritton Road, Clive Road, Park Hall Road, Croxton Road, Thurlow Park Road and Rosendale Road
- (b) Phase 4C:
Park Hall Road, Park Hall Road, Croxton Road, Thurlow Park Road, Lancaster Avenue, Norwood Road, and Robson Road, or via, Robson Road, Norwood Road, Lancaster Avenue, Thurlow Park Road, Rosendale Road, Turney Road, Croxton Road and Park Hall Road and Rosendale Road
- (c) Phases 5A and 5B:
Eastmearn Road, Eastmearn Road, Tulsemire Road, Idmiston Road and Rosendale Road, and vice versa.
- (d) Phase 5C:
Carson Road, Carson Road, Rosendale Road, and vice versa.
- (e) Phases 6 and 6A:
Carson Road, Carson Road and Rosendale Road, and vice versa.

3. The restrictions specified in paragraph 1 would only apply at such times and to such extent as shall be indicated by the placing of the appropriate traffic signs.

4. The Order would come into force on 2 March 2026 and continue in force for a maximum duration of 12 months, to allow for contingencies, or until the works have been completed whichever is the sooner. In practice, it is anticipated that the works will take 6 months to complete.

Dated 13 February 2026

Ben Stevens
Highways Network Manager



STAY INFORMED

Join over 150,000 USERS
to find out who's applying
for what and where in your
community.

The Public Notice Portal is a free to use, online service that will tell you who is applying for what and where. Plus, if you register, we'll tell you about any plans for your community, helping you to stay informed.

Visit: publicnoticeportal.uk

Public Notice Portal
Keeping you informed.

Supported by Google News Initiative
and the News Media Association

STAY INFORMED ABOUT PARKING PERMIT PLANS FOR YOUR COMMUNITY.

Visit: publicnoticeportal.uk

Public Notice Portal
Keeping you informed.

To place a notice, please email hello@cm-media.co.uk